



Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Public Safety Communications Advisory Commission

Wednesday, April 18, 2018	1:00 PM	City County Bldg, Room 357
City County Bldg, Room 357		
A. Call To Order		
Meeting called to order at 1:15 P.M.		
Present	5 - DICK BACH, MARVIN KLANG, FRED IAUSLY, AUSTIN SCHEIB	PATRICK ANDERSON, and
Excused	2 - TIM MROWIEC, and PAUL KRONBERGER	
Absent	2 - JEFF HOOK, and BERNIE COUGHLIN	

Others Present; Herb King (for Kronberger), John Dejung (PSC), Rich McVicar (PSC), Kevin Fosso (PSC)

B. Consideration of Minutes

Minutes approved

2017 JANUARY 2018 PSC ADVISORY COMMISSION MINUTES

MIN-595

Attachments: JAN 2018 PSC ADVISORY COMMISSION MINUTES

C. Reports to Committee

Dejung stated a new workgroup will be started with MPD Personnel and PSC line level personnel. This will be a sub work group of the current Radio Protocol group to review day to day operational procedures. There will also be a new workgroup on Split County Dispatch. Currently there is 1 radio channel for the entire county that has 1 dispatcher assigned to it. Discussion will involve several elements including staffing plan and busy times. Interoperability and Quality Assurance work groups continue to meet.

Accelerated Learning topic of Training/Testing is in progress. Fire dispatch re-certifications were done on all fire dispatchers. Law dispatchers will be next to be done.

PowerDMS is an online source where policies/procedures are placed for staff to view and electronically sign to ensure everyone has seen it. On PowerDMS there has also been "10 minute trainings" added for all employees who then will take a short quiz after.

Crisis Intervention Partners Training has started and all employees will attend a two day training, 16 hours total. Last training sessions are scheduled for August 6 and 7, 2018. There were "13 saves" acknowledged at the EMS Banquet in February.

Klang asked if all Communicators were CPR trained, to which Dejung stated "yes, all are CPR certified".

Dejung stated he is on the WI State NextGen 911 Committee which meets monthly. NextGen is ready in Dane County, but not "network" ready; State of Wisconsin will build the network.

Dejung asked if this committee would like further briefings on the topic of FirstNet, no feedback. Bach did then state after that, "there has been enough until further information on price/equipment is given". lausly did state this is "only on AT&T network".

An email had gone out by Chad Fleck to remind user agencies and their radio programmers to update firmware on the portables and mobiles.

Staffing currently has 6 new certified calltakers on the floor and 4 new hires in the classroom. New class will be hired in August, 2018.

No current movement on EPD protocols. Work continues on CAD and the Solacom phone system and radio with no major issues. 911 space study is on hold.

D. Future Meeting Items and Dates

Next meeing is July 11, 2018 at 1:00 P.M., City County Building Room 354

E. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

None

F. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

G. Adjourn

Adjourned at 1:45 P.M.

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.